Office of the Senate President

MEMORANDUM
TO: Obadiah Rutledge, Secretary of the Senate
FROM: Robert A. Wagner, Senate President %«f /‘4’ : LJymh
DATE: June 7, 2024
RE: Senate President Appointments — Task Force on Specialty Courts

Effective immediately, I am making the following appointments:
Task Force on Specialty Courts (pursuant to HB 4001 (2024))
Two members who are district attorneys, or the designees of district attorneys.

Appoint: John Haroldson, Benton County District Attorney
Appoint: Aaron Knott, Policy Director, Multnomah County District Attorney’s Office

Two members who are behavioral health providers.
Appoint: Chris Wig, Executive Director of Emergence Addiction and Behavioral
Therapies serving Linn and Lane counties.
Appoint: Kathy Brazell Sevos, Director of Transition and Reentry Services at Volunteers
of America Oregon
Veterans Representative
Appoint: Chief Jason Van Meter, Black Butte Police Department

Please contact the Senate President’s Office at sen.robwagner@oregonlegislature.gov or
503-986-1600 with any questions

cc: Secretary of the Senate’s Office
Chief Clerk’s Office
Capitol Club



